

# MFLC PFC Resource List



## Free Financial Educator Bulk Order Opportunities

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau: <http://promotions.usa.gov/cfpbpubs.html>  
FINRA Military Financial Educators: <http://74.121.201.86/MilFinEducators>  
Federal Trade Commission: <https://bulkorder.ftc.gov>  
U. S. Department of Education: [www.edpubs.gov](http://www.edpubs.gov)

**Download and Print**

[www.finra.org/Investors/Order/P125791](http://www.finra.org/Investors/Order/P125791)  
[www.saveandinvest.org/MilitaryCenter/MilitaryFinancialToolkits](http://www.saveandinvest.org/MilitaryCenter/MilitaryFinancialToolkits)  
[www.saveandinvest.org/FinancialTools](http://www.saveandinvest.org/FinancialTools)

## Budget Worksheets

[www.mymoney.gov/tools/Pages/tools.aspx](http://www.mymoney.gov/tools/Pages/tools.aspx)  
[www.consumer.ftc.gov/articles/pdf-1020-make-budget-worksheet.pdf](http://www.consumer.ftc.gov/articles/pdf-1020-make-budget-worksheet.pdf)  
[www.nfcc.org/financialeducation/monthlyincome.cfm](http://www.nfcc.org/financialeducation/monthlyincome.cfm)  
[www.in.gov/sos/securities/files/BudgetEnglish.pdf](http://www.in.gov/sos/securities/files/BudgetEnglish.pdf)

## Websites for Research and Additional Resources

U. S. Mint [www.usmint.gov/kids](http://www.usmint.gov/kids)  
My Money [www.mymoney.gov](http://www.mymoney.gov)  
My Pay [mypay.dfas.mil/mypay](http://mypay.dfas.mil/mypay)  
Thrift Saving Plan [www.tsp.gov](http://www.tsp.gov)  
eXtension [www.extension.org/MilitaryFamilies](http://www.extension.org/MilitaryFamilies)  
Federal Trade Commission [www.consumer.ftc.gov](http://www.consumer.ftc.gov)  
Save and Invest [www.saveandinvest.org](http://www.saveandinvest.org)  
U. S. Department of Education [www.studentloans.gov](http://www.studentloans.gov)  
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) [www.irs.gov](http://www.irs.gov)  
Military America Saves [www.militarysaves.org](http://www.militarysaves.org)  
Military One Source [www.militaryonesource.mil](http://www.militaryonesource.mil)  
U. S. Department of Veterans Affairs [www.va.gov](http://www.va.gov)  
Operation Homefront [www.operationhomefront.net](http://www.operationhomefront.net)  
U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission [www.investor.gov](http://www.investor.gov)  
Utah State Cooperative Extension Power Pay [powerpay.org](http://powerpay.org)  
National Endowment for Financial Education [www.smartaboutmoney.org](http://www.smartaboutmoney.org)  
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development <http://portal.hud.gov>  
CFPB Service members [www.consumerfinance.gov/servicemembers](http://www.consumerfinance.gov/servicemembers)  
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau (CFPB) [www.consumerfinance.gov](http://www.consumerfinance.gov)  
National Jumpstart Coalition [www.jumpstartcoalition.org/jump\\$tart-clearinghouse.html](http://www.jumpstartcoalition.org/jump$tart-clearinghouse.html)  
Military Families Learning Network [blogs.extension.org/militaryfamilies/category/personal-finance](http://blogs.extension.org/militaryfamilies/category/personal-finance)

## Credit Scores and Reports

Take the Military Saves Pledge every year to receive a code and retrieve your score and code (Service members or spouses)  
[www.militarysaves.org](http://www.militarysaves.org)

Federally authorized website:  
[www.annualcreditreport.com](http://www.annualcreditreport.com)